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MARIA VIERA

FINANCIAL SECRETARY MEETING NOTICE
SONIA IGLESIAS
REGORIILIG SECERTARY TO: Members of the Public Safety/Human Services Committee

PHILIP A. CAPONEGRO . . -
MEMBER-AT-LARGE (Burrows; Bamonte; Bachorowski; Barros; Cianciotta;

Dybanowski; Foster; Gallagher; Low; Leanza; Viera)

FROM: Mr. Tom J. Burrows, Public Safety/Human Services Committee Chair
Ms, Lisa Bamonte, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting
(6 Members Constitute A Quorum For the Public Safety/Human
Services Committee)

Please be advised that a meeting of the Public Safety/Human Services Committee is scheduled as

follows:
WHEN: WEDNESDAY --- SEPTEMBER 25, 2019
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: CB #'1 DISTRICT OFFICE
435 GRAHAM AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NY 11211

(Corner of Frost Street)

1) Update on Shelters in CB#1; Street Outreach plans for the winter and the membership lists of the
CABs for the various facilities in CB#1, particularly the Assessment Center.

2) Farmers Markets — Update by Michael Steigman (Down To Earth Farmer’s Markets)

3) Woodhull Hospital - Search for a Community Liaison.

4) Update from PSA3.

5) 90t Pct. & 94" Pct. - Upcoming events the Board should be aware.

6) DYCD - Report on their Community Survey and their Public Hearing at the end of October.

7) Discussion on setting dates for committee meetings in 2020.




